

# **Dane County**

# Minutes - Final Unless Amended by Committee

# **Emergency Medical Services - Medical Advisory Subcommittee**

Monday, August 8, 2016

12:00 PM

Madison Water Utility - 119 E. Olin Avenue Madison

# Madison Water Utility - 119 E. Olin Avenue Madison

#### A. Call To Order

Guests - Dr. Megan Gussick

Patrick Anderson

Staff: Tim Hillebrand and Carrie Meier

Guests - Dr. Megan Gussick

**Patrick Anderson** 

Staff: Tim Hillebrand and Carrie Meier

Present 8 - RYAN TOMBORRINI, MIKE MANCERA, MIKE LOHMEIER, MEL PEARLMAN,

MIKE EJERCITO, DREW DEAN, LISA SCHIMELPFENIG, and CHE STEDMAN

Excused 15 - KYLE MARTIN, TERESA FIEDT, TINA STRANDLIE, PAUL HICK, PATRICK

RYAN, ERIN RYAN, CHRIS CARBON, SHERRY CASALI, WARREN TRIPP, SCOTT ALLAIN, DAN WILLIAMS, GRAHAM ADSIT, STEPHANIE LEHMANN,

PATTY SCANLIN, and KELLY PEDERSON

Absent 5 - DIANE MATHEWS, JOHN ANDREW CULP, JEFF MACHA, JEFF POTHOF, and

DEB DAHL

## **B.** Consideration of Minutes

2016 MIN-198

Attachments: June MAS minutes

#### C. Action Items

#### Recorded Phone Line Recommendation

Meier distributed information on two possible solutions for evaluation by hospitals. Kep Anderson with Sun PRairie EMS did some research earlier this year for solutions. St. Mary's Sun Prairie has opted to implement a system using their existing phone system. The group continued to feel this was an important initiative and the hospitals shared in the past that a letter from MAS stating the reasoning would be helpful. Meier will draft a letter of recommendation for next meeting.

#### D. Discussion Items

#### Auto ALS Data Review

The review of 2014 auto ALS calls continues. There were 2078 auto aid calls and all but 70 have been reviewed. 96.6% data capture! Lohmeier feels he need to review the data and then pull it together for full analysis and recommendations by the subcommittee.

#### **EMR Protocols**

Lohmeier reports that the office is working on EMR protocols for a couple of fire departments looking to add this level of care. Working to simplify the current protocols to address just Emergency Medical Responders. Lohmeier feels this is a great opportunity for consistency in the County.

### Anticoagulant History for Trauma Patients

Lohmeier looked for opinions from hospital representatives about the addition of anticouglation medication therapy in EMS medical history. All hospitals agreed and EMS providers felt this was manageable. Lohmeier will pull together a list of top medication names to assist. This will be included in radio report format for all patients.

## E. Reports to Committee

The group discussed a recent CO exposure Mass Casualty situation that occured. 26 patients were transported by ambulance and many were self presenting to hospitals. Meriter had a total of 52 patients from the incident. The group also discussed CO monitors on EMS bags. The group agreed this is critical for safety of EMS providers on unknown CO cases. Meier will research their use around the county for possible action at the September meeting.

- F. Future Meeting Items and Dates
- G. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda
- H. Such Other Business as Allowed by Law
- I. Adjourn

This was adjourned

NOTE: If you need an interpreter, translator, materials in alternate formats or other accommodations to access this service, activity or program, please call the phone number below at least three business days prior to the meeting.

NOTA: Si necesita un intérprete, un traductor, materiales en formatos alternativos u otros arreglos para acceder a este servicio, actividad o programa, comuníquese al número de teléfono que figura a continuación tres días hábiles como mínimo antes de la reunión.

LUS CIM: Yog hais tias koj xav tau ib tug neeg txhais lus, ib tug neeg txhais ntawv, cov ntawv ua lwm hom ntawv los sis lwm cov kev pab kom siv tau cov kev pab, cov kev ua ub no (activity) los sis qhov kev pab cuam, thov hu rau tus xov tooj hauv qab yam tsawg peb hnub ua hauj lwm ua ntej yuav tuaj sib tham.

contact Dane County EMS 608.266.5374